NC Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization

April 20,2016

Dr. Yvette G. Taylor, Regional Administrator
Federal Transit Administration, Region IV
230 Peachtree Street, N.W., Suite 800
Atlanta, GA 30303

ATTENTION: Tajsha LaShore
SUBJECT: FFY 2016 Section 5307 / 5340 & 5339 Apportionment
Dear Dr. Taylor:

The Raleigh, North Carolina, Urbanized Area seeks your assistance with the distribution of the FFY
2016 Section 5307 / 5340 and Section 5339 Federal Transit Administration (FTA) formula
apportionments. The proposed apportionments outlined below were mutually agreed upon by the
City of Raleigh / GoRaleigh, Triangle Transit / GoTriangle, and the Town of Cary / C-Tran. The
apportionment distribution was approved by the Executive Board of the Capital Area MPO on April 20,
2016.

5307 / 5340 5339
Transit System Apportionment Apportionment Totals
GoRaleigh $7,652,268 $764,831 $8,417,099
GoTriangle $1,216,634 $127,935 $1,344,569
C-Tran $1,470,446 $138,524 $1,608,970
Totals $10,339,348 $1,031,290 $11,370,638

Please copy the NCDOT Public Transportation Division with your confirmation letter stating that the
distribution has been completed. Should you have any questions regarding this request, please contact
Chris Lukasina at 919-996-4400 or chris.lukasina@raleighnc.gov or Kelli Yeager at 919-996-4089 or

kelli.veager@raleighnc.gov.

Sincerely,

Mr. Dick Sears, Executive Board Chair

Capital Area MPO

cc: Debbie Collins, NCDOT Mike Kennon, City of Raleigh
Jeff Mann, GoTriangle David Eatman, City of Raleigh
Ray Boylston, Town of Cary Kelli Yeager, City of Raleigh

Chris Lukasina, Capital Area MPO Director
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